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February 8, 2024
Via spizzulo@andovertwp.org
Andover Township
Land Use Board
134 Newton-Sparta Road
Newton, NJ 07860
Attn.: Stephanie Pizzulo, Land Use Administrator

Dear Ms. Pizzulo:

Please be advised with re currently scheduled for a hearing for the above
referenced application for February 20™, 2024. We would like to adjourn the current
date to the next available schedule time. It is our understanding from your website the
next date would be March 5% | 2024. Please advise if we could be heard on March 5,
2024.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Very truly yours,
THE LAW OFFICE OF
MICHAEL J. HANIFAN, P.A.
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By: Michael J. Hanifan, Sr. Esq.

MdJH/pb
cc: client via email only.
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